Angel, Karen C. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC)
Subject: FW: Intellix Award- This is Not a CDC Information System and SA&A (formerly C&A) is
Not Applicable

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:09 PM

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Cc: Simpson, Gayle (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <iny5@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Intellix Award- This is Not a CDC Information System and SA&A (formerly C&A) is Not Applicable

NCIPC OMB,
FISMA is not required. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Very Respectfully,

Danny Wade, MBA-ISM, CISSP, CAP, CRISC, CIPP/G

Information Systems Security Officer (ISSO)

Informatics Systems & Security Team (ISST)

Statistics, Programming, and Economics Branch (SPEB)
Division of Analysis, Research, and Practice Integration (DARPI)
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

Email: dwade2@cdc.gov
4770 Buford Hwy, N.E., Mailstop F-62, Bldg. 106, Room 08109, Atlanta, GA. 30341-3717

(Office) 770-488-4152
"'Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation™

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Head, Terri L. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <iiol@cdc.gov>

Cc: Simpson, Gayle (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <iny5@cdc.gov>; Jeff Toole <jtoole@intellixs.com>; Hastings, Deborah L.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <dkh5@cdc.gov>; Parker, Erin M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <vigd@cdc.gov>; Lee, Robin
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <rpl5@cdc.gov>; Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>; mkoenig@intellixs.com;
Daphne.Stannard@ucsf.edu

Subject: Intellix Award- This is Not a CDC Information System and SA&A (formerly C&A) is Not Applicable

Good Afternoon Terri,

Per our conversation on today’s call and after review of the contract and the deliverables, we have confirmed that
this is not a CDC system and FISMA is not applicable.

Very Respectfully,

Danny Wade, MBA-ISM, CISSP, CAP, CRISC, CIPP/G

Information Systems Security Officer (ISSO)

Informatics Systems & Security Team (ISST)

Statistics, Programming, and Economics Branch (SPEB)
Division of Analysis, Research, and Practice Integration (DARPI)
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)



Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

Email: dwade2@cdc.gov
4770 Buford Hwy, N.E., Mailstop F-62, Bldg. 106, Room 08109, Atlanta, GA. 30341-3717

(Office) 770-488-4152
""Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation™

From: Head, Terri L. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC)

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 3:32 PM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Simpson, Gayle (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <iny5@cdc.gov>; Parker, Erin M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <vig4d @cdc.gov>;
Hastings, Deborah L. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <dkh5@cdc.gov>

Subject: Intellix Award

Good Afternoon Danny,

In preparation for the OMB process for the new Intellix contract, | am attaching a copy of the award.

leff Toole is the project Director for Intellix. If possible, can you reach out to him to ask if there are any question/or
concerns he may have before we start the process. We did have a meeting today and everyone seems to be onboard as

to what is expected, but there may be more questions Jeff may have for the IT team before we start the process. His
email address is jtoole@intellix.com.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Terri



